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RFP Case-Study 
 

One morning, on opening your email, you discover the following in your in-box:  

  

The Request for Proposal Email (the 2nd two pages are the PDF form of the RFP in attachment)  

  

Dear Sirs,  

  

Our company, XXX, a leader in the pharmaceutical sector, is launching a new project and would like to 
offer you to submit a proposal in relation to provision of services related to the potential acquisition of 
pharma companies in Country X, Country Y, and Country Z, described in the attached RFP.  

  

If you are interested in providing such services to XXX, please review the attached RFP and submit your 
proposal to myself, Ivan Ivanovich, in the form specified in the RFP by 17:30 Almaty time on October 24, 
20XX.  

  

Proposals should contain a fee CAP, the dedicated team and timing. Proposals by email are also 
acceptable. Please let us know in advance in case you are not willing to take place in this procedure.  

  

In case you have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.    

 

Best regards,  

  

Ivan Ivanovitch  

Head Purchasing Officer  

Ivan.Ivanovitch@XXX.com  

+123-456-789  

  

QUESTIONS 

  

1. What are your first thoughts on reading this RFP email?  
2. What does the salutation “Dear Sirs” imply?  
3. Are we able to respond to an RFP including 2 other jurisdictions (assuming we are the third)?  
4. What issues might we face in that Ivan is not a lawyer, but a member of a purchasing department? 
5. Should we email Ivan some questions? Should we call him?  
6. Why could calling be a good idea?  
7. What will we do if he does not take our call, or, instead, if he is impatient when talking with us? 

 

mailto:Ivan.Ivanovitch@XXX.com
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

  

XXX Company, the leading XXX provider in Kazakhstan and Central Asia is seeking to retain counsel to 
assist with a potential major international XXX transaction, as described herein. If you are interested in 
representing XXX in this transaction, please review the deal summary below and submit your proposal 
by 17:30 Almaty time on October 24. 20XX.     

  

GENERAL DESCRIPTION 

  

XXX is interested in simultaneous purchasing of the following (i) 75% share capital of XXX operator in 
Country X (all shares except publicly traded shares), (ii) 100% share capital of XXX operator in Country 
Y, (iii) 100% share capital of XXX company in Country Z (“Target Companies”) as a package deal 
(“Deal”). Target Companies major business is provision of XXX to the substantial number of customersin 
each jurisdiction accordingly.   

  

- Target Companies are held by the group of two major shareholders residing in different 
jurisdictions. 

- Sellers are be represented by XXX as major business consultant for the Deal.  
- Deal size:  Several hundred million euros    
- Assumed Timing:  Beginning very soon, sellers wishes to close the Deal with the high speed, 

however subject to rules and regulations of each Target Company’s jurisdiction.    

  

SCOPE OF WORK 

  

The legal advisor will be expected to assume responsibilities related to:   

  

- Full scale legal due diligence (“DD”) of the Target Companies and its subsidiaries (company in 
Country X has 5 subsidiaries). It is expected that documents for the DD will be provided in the 
electronic data room. Please note that the number of the subsidiaries of each of the Target 
Company may vary and we do not have full information at this stage.  

- Full support on mandatory tender offer (MTO) in Country XXX (if applicable) after Deal is closed. 
- Full support on anti-monopoly approvals obtaining in each jurisdiction and National 

Communication Committee (if applicable).  
- Advice on various matters of laws of each Target Company`s country, including inter alia 

corporate, contract, competition laws, laws and regulations related to pharma and other matters. 
- Various (and probably numerous) ancillary documents related to the Deal. 
- Participation in management interviews.   
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OTHER ASSUMPTIONS 

  

All Due Diligence reports and other documents (unless specifically subjected) should be in English or in 
Kazakh (preferable). Subcontracting and/or management of counsel(s) in above mentioned countries. 
No provision of tax advice. Some travel is possible. 

 

In your response, please address:   

  

- A fee cap for full scale legal DD of each of the Target Company and its subsidiaries. In case you 
are not present and/or have no expertise in some jurisdiction (s) of any Target Company in your 
proposal please indicate in which jurisdiction you can act as a counsel with the scope identified 
in this RFP. Please provide your fee cap for anti-monopoly approvals and MTO in Country XXX 
separate from the other services.  

- Experience in similar projects.   
- Dedicated team.  
- All fees should be nominated in Euros.  
- Experience in pharma transactions, along with description of your relationships with other 

countries counsels (in case you do not have an office in particular country).  

  

To the extent that your fee proposal makes any assumptions in addition to those listed above, please 
specify such assumptions. Also, please ensure that your proposal indicates your applicable rates.  

  

Please note that your proposal must be enclosed in an envelope (packet, box, etc.) and securely sealed.   

  

The envelope shall be sent by pre-paid certified mail or by courier to ADDRESS.  

  

XXX asks that you submit your proposal by 17:30 (Almaty time) October 24, 20XX. In case you are not 
able to provide us with your proposal before the deadline indicated above in a paper form, please send 
us scan copy of the proposal using the details below. In case you are not able to provide us with your 
proposal for any other reason, please let us know before the final date.  

  

For further information, please contact: XXX 

 


